[image: image1.png]



City of Seattle

Request For Proposal (RFP) # FAS-3107
Seattle Animal Shelter Project
Addendum
Date: 06/26/13

The following is additional information regarding RFP #FAS-3107, titled Seattle Animal Shelter Project released on June 10, 2013.  The Proposal due date remains unchanged.
This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.   Vendors should review the Q&A carefully as some of the responses have been reworded and/or clarified.  These written Q&A's take precedence over any verbal Q&A.

From:  Carmalinda Vargas, Sr. Buyer

City of Seattle Purchasing

Phone:  206-615-1123; Fax 206-233-5155

Email Address:  Carmalinda.vargas@seattle.gov
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Response
	RFP Additions/Revisions/
Deletions

	1 
	06/14/13
	06/18/13
	Is it possible the City would consider selecting a vendor that meets all of their needs with the exception of pet licensing, then look at secondary application that might integrate with the primary system?

	Yes.   The City would consider this option.  

	

	2 
	06/18/13
	06/18/13
	Is the City looking for dedicated technical support for Seattle? 

	No.  

The Seattle Animal Shelter’s (SAS) hours of operation are from 7:00 am – 7:00 pm (PT).  These hours are the parameters of when the City will be open and on the system.    

	

	3 
	06/18/13
	06/18/13
	When would the vendor be expected to fulfill all the mandatory requirements? 
Would that be at the time of proposal submission or at the time of project completion/implementation?


	Section 6. Mandatory Technical Requirements:

Bullet #5 is modified to read as follows: 
	“Provide to the City an attestation by an objective third party, stating that the application has been tested for common security vulnerabilities as articulated by the "OWASP Top-10." These include SQL injection, cross-site scripting, cross-site request forgery, and others. See www.owasp.org for details. The City will not pay for this evaluation.

Alternatively, the proposer may indicate that their application has not been tested by an objective third party.  In this event, the proposer must include a statement confirming that they will undergo such testing either by an objective third party, or by the City at its discretion, if and when they are selected  as the apparent successful vendor.   Any findings from this testing must be addressed to the City’s satisfaction prior to contracting.

	4 
	06/18/13
	06/18/13
	The City lists the contract signing approximately August 2013 and the Go-Live date listed as mid March 2014.  

Would the City consider an implementation sooner time period than March2014?   

	Yes.  

It would be a benefit to implement prior to March 2014 but 

no later than March 2014 which the City considers a realistic timeline.    This go-live includes migrate, test and training.   
	

	5 
	06/18/13
	06/13/18
	Can you describe in more detail the payment arrangement schedules, such as “pre-payment”?
	City does not make early payments down payments for products or services already received.  
	

	6 
	06/18/13
	06/18/13
	Where will the RFP addendum be published?

	The RFP, Addendum and RFP information will be posted on the bid blog at http://thebuyline.seattle.gov/2013/06/10/seattle-animal-shelter-project-rfp-fas-3107/

	

	7 
	06/18/13
	06/18/13
	Management Response Form:  Key Staff Experience and References:   

The City requests, “Vendor shall provide resumes and three (3) references from previous clients for all key staff members.”

  Can the vendor provide references from current clients?

	Yes.    
	 

	8 
	06/18/13
	06/18/13
	The Context Diagram shows integration with different systems.  Does that include your accounting system or will you provide reports from your data management program to the system?  

	Currently, the data that come from our payment provider and the data that comes from the SAAS system would interface with STORM, which is our central payment system.   All city payments go through the STORM system.  This system is responsible for assigning account numbers, chart fields, etc for our financial systems and places that information in the financial systems.   

We do want machine interfaces 

that is automated to be able to process these into our financial system.  
If the vendor can integrate with KUBRA, the City wants to know what the effort would be, how long it will take, and how much it would cost.  (see attachment #5 for requirements)

	

	9 
	06/18/13
	06/18/13
	2.4 Unique sequential numbering:

Does that have to be unique number that is sequential (I, 2, 3,4,5,etc) specific to Seattle’s organizations?

	Yes.  This is preferable to the City.  The City is open to alternative ways to accomplish identifying Seattle’s information as long as it can meet the auditing requirements for the City.    

The Current System:

Receipts that are generated are in sequential numbers.  
Service requests are generated by year first. (e.g. 13-001, 13-002).  This helps in generating reports and audits.   

	

	10 
	06/18/13
	06/18/13
	Section 3-Functional Specifications:   

3.1 Animal Licensing must be customizable.  

Please describe what is customizable.

	The City is looking for the “output”.  Where the City can put messages on their receipts.  
This is another type of report that is being exported.  
	

	11 
	06/18/13
	06/18/13
	3.1  Requirements:  

Will PETS need to be integrated into the new system?


	No. 


	Delete PETS integration from RFP.

	12 
	06/18/13
	06/18/13
	General:  

Is this for both public and private or just for Seattle animals? 
	For both.  


	

	13 
	06/18/13
	06/18/13
	Do you want the public and private records as separate systems or integrated? 
	The City does not want separate systems.  
	

	14 
	06/24/13
	06/26/13
	Regarding maintaining 15-year data history, is maintaining records in electronic format acceptable?


	Yes, retaining records in electronic format is acceptable as long as the information is accessible for its entire retention period.  Meaning that if the system is scrapped at any time all the information must be able to migrate or transfer to a new system.  


	

	15 
	06/24/13
	06/24/13
	Will Vendor be required to maintain a 15-year data history in the event that the relationship between City and Vendor is terminated? 


	Yes
	

	16 
	06/24/13
	06/24/13
	What are annual 1-year, 2-year and provisional animal license tag sales numbers for previous 3 fiscal years.


	Combined License Sales: Dogs, Cats, Goats, Pigs
 
 
 
Licenses Sold
 
Revenue
2010
40,528
1,082,793.24
2011
44,625
1,289,386.75
2012
38,451
 
1,102,872.74
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